
Canyon County, ID Web Map

Bureau of Land Management, State of Oregon, State of Oregon DOT, State of
Oregon GEO, Esri Canada, Esri, HERE, Garmin, INCREMENT P, Intermap,
USGS, METI/NASA, EPA, USDA

Multiple Parcel Search _Query result

Hydro_NHDFlowline

Hydro_NHDFlowline

County Boundary

Current Impact Area

City Limits

Sections

CanyonCountyRoads

Roads

CC_PrivateRoads

ITDFunctionalClassification

Major Collector

Minor Arterial

Imagery_2022

Red:    Band_1

12/14/2023, 8:57:42 AM
0 0.1 0.20.05 mi

0 0.15 0.30.07 km

1:9,028

Canyon County, ID

Bureau of Land Management, State of Oregon, State of Oregon DOT, State of Oregon GEO, Esri Canada, Esri, HERE, Garmin, INCREMENT P, Intermap, USGS, METI/NASA, EPA, USDA | Nampa GIS | City of Nampa |







































1

Arbay Mberwa

From: Sheree Surber < >
Sent: Tuesday, August 13, 2024 11:21 AM
To: Arbay Mberwa
Subject: [External]  Fwd: Fw: CU2023-0025

Please see the following photograph:  
 

 
 
(NOTE: I am only using this account to send the picture. All correspondence should continue to go to 

as I do not check this account regularly.) 
 
 
Cordially, 
 
Sheree Surber 
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---------- Forwarded message --------- 
From: Sheree Surber < > 
Date: Tue, Aug 13, 2024 at 11:15 AM 
Subject: Fw: CU2023-0025 
To: Sheree Surber < > 
 

 
 
Sheree Surber 

 
 
Sent with Proton Mail secure email.  
 
------- Forwarded Message ------- 
From: Arbay Mberwa <Arbay.Mberwa@canyoncounty.id.gov> 
Date: On Wednesday, August 7th, 2024 at 10:43 AM 
Subject: CU2023-0025 
To: ' > 
 
 

Hi Sheree, 

  

Status update on the conditional use permit for a dog kennel, the agency notice will be sent out today 
and the 30-day comment period will end on September 9, 2024. The land use worksheet states that the 
type of fencing will be poly fencing with wire barrier attached and/or chain link at 3-4 feet, can you 
please provide a photo of what that will look like or the material of the fence. The fencing needs to keep 
the dogs from running at large. Lastly, what is in the letter of intent is what you will be held to if the 
conditional use permit is approved. Any future modifications will need to amend the conditional use 
permit.  

  

I’ll be emailing you through out the process as I work through the case, if I need additional information. 
If you have any questions please let me know.  

  

Thanks, 

  

 

  

Arbay Mberwa 
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Associate Planner 

Canyon County Development Services Department 

111 N. 11th Ave., #310, Caldwell, ID  83605 

  

Direct Line:  208-455-6039            

Email:  Arbay.Mberwa@canyoncounty.id.gov 

Website: www.canyoncounty.id.gov 

Development Services Department (DSD) 

NEW public office hours 

Effective Jan. 3, 2023 

Monday, Tuesday, Thursday and Friday 

8am – 5pm 

Wednesday 

1pm – 5pm 

**We will not be closed during lunch hour ** 
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Arbay Mberwa

From: Chris Hopper <chopper@hwydistrict4.org>
Sent: Wednesday, August 7, 2024 5:12 PM
To: Arbay Mberwa
Subject: [External]  FW: Initial Notification CU2023-0025 Surber
Attachments: CU2023-0025.pdf

Based on review of the applicant’s description of site activities relating to this CUP, HD4 has no comments or concerns 
regarding the request. 
 
Respectfully, 
 
Chris Hopper, P.E. 
District Engineer 
 

 
Highway District No. 4 
15435 Hwy 44 
Caldwell, Idaho  83607 
208-454-8135 
 

From: Amber Lewter <Amber.Lewter@canyoncounty.id.gov>  
Sent: Wednesday, August 7, 2024 3:07 PM 
To: 'jhutchison@middletoncity.com' <jhutchison@middletoncity.com>; 'jreynolds@middletoncity.com' 
<jreynolds@middletoncity.com>; 'rstewart@middletoncity.com' <rstewart@middletoncity.com>; 
'lgrooms@msd134.org' <lgrooms@msd134.org>; 'mgee@msd134.org' <mgee@msd134.org>; 
'permits@starfirerescue.org' <permits@starfirerescue.org>; 'knute.sandahl@doi.idaho.gov' 
<knute.sandahl@doi.idaho.gov>; Chris Hopper <chopper@hwydistrict4.org>; Lenny Riccio <lriccio@hwydistrict4.org>; 
'brandy.walker@centurylink.com' <brandy.walker@centurylink.com>; 'monica.taylor@intgas.com' 
<monica.taylor@intgas.com>; 'jessica.mansell@intgas.com' <jessica.mansell@intgas.com>; 
'developmentreview@blackcanyonirrigation.com' <developmentreview@blackcanyonirrigation.com>; 
'mitch.kiester@phd3.idaho.gov' <mitch.kiester@phd3.idaho.gov>; 'anthony.lee@phd3.idaho.gov' 
<anthony.lee@phd3.idaho.gov>; 'gis@compassidaho.org' <gis@compassidaho.org>; 
'D3Development.services@itd.idaho.gov' <D3Development.services@itd.idaho.gov>; 'niki.benyakhlef@itd.idaho.gov' 
<niki.benyakhlef@itd.idaho.gov>; Brian Crawforth <Brian.Crawforth@canyoncounty.id.gov>; Christine Wendelsdorf 
<Christine.Wendelsdorf@canyoncounty.id.gov>; Michael Stowell <mstowell@ccparamedics.com>; Diana Little 
<Diana.Little@canyoncounty.id.gov>; Loretta Tweedy <Loretta.Tweedy@canyoncounty.id.gov>; Tom Crosby 
<Tom.Crosby@canyoncounty.id.gov>; Cassie Lamb <Cassie.Lamb@canyoncounty.id.gov>; 'BRO.Admin@deq.idaho.gov' 
<BRO.Admin@deq.idaho.gov>; 'westerninfo@idwr.idaho.gov' <westerninfo@idwr.idaho.gov> 
Subject: Initial Notification CU2023-0025 Surber 
 
Please see the attached agency notice. You are invited to provide written testimony or comments by September 09, 
2024, although as of this point, no hearing date has been set. You will receive a separate notification when the hearing 
date has been set for this case. If the comment deadline is on a weekend or holiday, it will move to close of business 
5pm the next business day. The deadline for written testimony or additional exhibits is to ensure planners can consider 
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the information as they develop their staff report and recommended findings. All items received by the deadline will 
also be placed in the hearing packet, allowing the hearing body adequate time to review the submitted information. 
 
Please direct your comments or questions to Planner Arbay Mberwa at arbay.mberwa@canyoncounty.id.gov. 
 
 
 
Thank you, 
 
 
 
 

 
Amber Lewter 
Hearing Specialist 
Canyon County Development Services Department 
111 N. 11th Ave., #310, Caldwell, ID  83605 

  
Direct Line:  208-454-6631        
Fax:  208-454-6633 
Email:  amber.lewter@canyoncounty.id.gov 
Website:  www.canyoncounty.id.gov 
 
Development Services Department (DSD) 
NEW public office hours 
Effective Jan. 3, 2023 
Monday, Tuesday, Thursday and Friday 
8am – 5pm 
Wednesday 
1pm – 5pm 
**We will not be closed during lunch hour ** 
 
PUBLIC RECORD NOTICE: All communications transmitted within the Canyon County email system may be a public 
record and may be subject to disclosure under the Idaho Public Records Act and as such may be copied and 
reproduced by members of the public.  
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Arbay Mberwa

From: Amber Lewter
Sent: Tuesday, August 13, 2024 1:18 PM
To: Arbay Mberwa
Subject: FW: [External]  RE: Initial Notification CU2023-0025 Surber

 
 

From: D3 Development Services <D3Development.Services@itd.idaho.gov>  
Sent: Tuesday, August 13, 2024 1:15 PM 
To: Amber Lewter <Amber.Lewter@canyoncounty.id.gov> 
Subject: [External] RE: Initial Notification CU2023-0025 Surber 
 
Hello, 
 
After careful review of the transmittal submitted to ITD on August 7, 2024 regarding CU2023-0025 Surber, the 
Department has no comments or concerns to make at this time.  
 
Thank you 

Mila Kinakh 
D3 Planning and Development 
Administrative Assistant 
 

 
 
 
 

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
<knute.sandahl@doi.idaho.gov>; 'chopper@hwydistrict4.org' <chopper@hwydistrict4.org>; 'lriccio@hwydistrict4.org' 
<lriccio@hwydistrict4.org>; 'brandy.walker@centurylink.com' <brandy.walker@centurylink.com>; 
'monica.taylor@intgas.com' <monica.taylor@intgas.com>; 'jessica.mansell@intgas.com' <jessica.mansell@intgas.com>; 
'developmentreview@blackcanyonirrigation.com' <developmentreview@blackcanyonirrigation.com>; 
'mitch.kiester@phd3.idaho.gov' <mitch.kiester@phd3.idaho.gov>; 'anthony.lee@phd3.idaho.gov' 
<anthony.lee@phd3.idaho.gov>; 'gis@compassidaho.org' <gis@compassidaho.org>; D3 Development Services 
<D3Development.Services@itd.idaho.gov>; Niki Benyakhlef <Niki.Benyakhlef@itd.idaho.gov>; Brian Crawforth 
<Brian.Crawforth@canyoncounty.id.gov>; Christine Wendelsdorf <Christine.Wendelsdorf@canyoncounty.id.gov>; 
Michael Stowell <mstowell@ccparamedics.com>; Diana Little <Diana.Little@canyoncounty.id.gov>; Loretta Tweedy 
<Loretta.Tweedy@canyoncounty.id.gov>; Tom Crosby <Tom.Crosby@canyoncounty.id.gov>; Cassie Lamb 
<Cassie.Lamb@canyoncounty.id.gov>; 'BRO.Admin@deq.idaho.gov' <BRO.Admin@deq.idaho.gov>; 
'westerninfo@idwr.idaho.gov' <westerninfo@idwr.idaho.gov> 
Subject: Initial Notification CU2023-0025 Surber 
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CAUTION: This email originated outside the State of Idaho network. Verify links and attachments BEFORE you click or open, even 
if you recognize and/or trust the sender. Contact your agency service desk with any concerns.  
 

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

From: Arbay Mberwa
Sent: Wednesday, August 21, 2024 1:22 PM
To: 'Amy Thompson'
Subject: RE: [External]  DEQ Comment Requests - CU2023-0027, CU2023-0025

Dear Amy Thompson, 
 
Thank you for the agency comments. 
 
 

 
 
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

 
 
 

From: Amy Thompson <Amy.Thompson@deq.idaho.gov>  
Sent: Wednesday, August 21, 2024 8:33 AM 
To: Arbay Mberwa <Arbay.Mberwa@canyoncounty.id.gov> 
Subject: [External] DEQ Comment Requests - CU2023-0027, CU2023-0025 
 

Dear Arbay Mberwa, 
 
Please see the aƩached for DEQ comments on these applicaƟons. 
 
Sincerely, 

 
AdministraƟon  
Idaho Department of Environmental Quality 
1445 N Orchard Street 
Tel: (208) 373-0550 
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hƩp://www.deq.idaho.gov/ 
 
Our mission: To protect human health and the quality of Idaho’s air, land, and water. 
 
 Please consider the environment before printing this email. 
 



 

 

 
1445 N. Orchard St. 
Boise ID 83706 • (208) 373-0550 

Brad Little, Governor 
Jess Byrne, Director 

  

   

August 20, 2024   
   
 
Arbay Mberwa, Planner 
111 North 11th Ave.  
Ste. 310 
Caldwell, Idaho, 83605 
arbay.mberwa@canyoncounty.id.gov  
 
Subject: Case No. CU2023-0025 Surber 
 
Dear Arbay Mberwa: 
 
Thank you for the opportunity to respond to your request for comment.  While DEQ does not review 
projects on a project-specific basis, we attempt to provide the best review of the information provided.  
DEQ encourages agencies to review and utilize the Idaho Environmental Guide to assist in addressing 
project-specific conditions that may apply.  This guide can be found at: 
https://www.deq.idaho.gov/public-information/assistance-and-resources/outreach-and-education/.   
 
The following information does not cover every aspect of this project; however, we have the following 
general comments to use as appropriate: 
 
 

1. AIR QUALITY 
• Please review IDAPA 58.01.01 for all rules on Air Quality, especially those regarding 

fugitive dust (58.01.01.651), trade waste burning (58.01.01.600-617), and odor control 
plans (58.01.01.776). 

For questions, contact David Luft, Air Quality Manager, at (208) 373-0550. 

• IDAPA 58.01.01.201 requires an owner or operator of a facility to obtain an air quality 
permit to construct prior to the commencement of construction or modification of any 
facility that will be a source of air pollution in quantities above established levels.  DEQ 
asks that cities and counties require a proposed facility to contact DEQ for an applicability 
determination on their proposal to ensure they remain in compliance with the rules. 

For questions, contact the DEQ Air Quality Permitting Hotline at 1-877-573-7648. 

 

 

 

 

mailto:arbay.mberwa@canyoncounty.id.gov
https://www.deq.idaho.gov/public-information/assistance-and-resources/outreach-and-education/
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2. WASTEWATER AND RECYCLED WATER 
• DEQ recommends verifying that there is adequate sewer to serve this project prior to 

approval.  Please contact the sewer provider for a capacity statement, declining balance 
report, and willingness to serve this project.   

• IDAPA 58.01.16 and IDAPA 58.01.17 are the sections of Idaho rules regarding wastewater 
and recycled water.  Please review these rules to determine whether this or future 
projects will require DEQ approval.  IDAPA 58.01.03 is the section of Idaho rules regarding 
subsurface disposal of wastewater.  Please review this rule to determine whether this or 
future projects will require permitting by the district health department.  

• All projects for construction or modification of wastewater systems require 
preconstruction approval.  Recycled water projects and subsurface disposal projects 
require separate permits as well. 

• DEQ recommends that projects be served by existing approved wastewater collection 
systems or a centralized community wastewater system whenever possible.  Please 
contact DEQ to discuss potential for development of a community treatment system along 
with best management practices for communities to protect ground water. 

• DEQ recommends that cities and counties develop and use a comprehensive land use 
management plan, which includes the impacts of present and future wastewater 
management in this area.  Please schedule a meeting with DEQ for further discussion and 
recommendations for plan development and implementation.   

For questions, contact Valerie Greear, Water Quality Engineering Manager at (208) 373-
0550. 
  

3. DRINKING WATER 
• DEQ recommends verifying that there is adequate water to serve this project prior to 

approval.  Please contact the water provider for a capacity statement, declining balance 
report, and willingness to serve this project. 

• IDAPA 58.01.08 is the section of Idaho rules regarding public drinking water systems.  
Please review these rules to determine whether this or future projects will require DEQ 
approval. 

• All projects for construction or modification of public drinking water systems require 
preconstruction approval.   

• DEQ recommends verifying if the current and/or proposed drinking water system is a 
regulated public drinking water system (refer to the DEQ website at: 
https://www.deq.idaho.gov/water-quality/drinking-water/.  For non-regulated systems, 
DEQ recommends annual testing for total coliform bacteria, nitrate, and nitrite. 

• If any private wells will be included in this project, we recommend that they be tested for 
total coliform bacteria, nitrate, and nitrite prior to use and retested annually thereafter. 

• DEQ recommends using an existing drinking water system whenever possible or 
construction of a new community drinking water system.  Please contact DEQ to discuss 
this project and to explore options to both best serve the future residents of this 
development and provide for protection of ground water resources. 
 

https://www.deq.idaho.gov/water-quality/drinking-water/
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• DEQ recommends cities and counties develop and use a comprehensive land use 
management plan which addresses the present and future needs of this area for 
adequate, safe, and sustainable drinking water.  Please schedule a meeting with DEQ for 
further discussion and recommendations for plan development and implementation.   

For questions, contact Valerie Greear, Water Quality Engineering Manager at (208) 373-
0550. 
  

4. SURFACE WATER 
• Please contact DEQ to determine whether this project will require an Idaho Pollutant 

Discharge Elimination System (IPDES) Permit. A Multi-Sector General Permit from DEQ 
may be required for facilities that have an allowable discharge of storm water or 
authorized non-storm water associated with the primary industrial activity and co-located 
industrial activity. 

• For questions, contact James Craft, IPDES Compliance Supervisor, at (208) 373-0144. 

• If this project is near a source of surface water, DEQ requests that projects incorporate 
construction best management practices (BMPs) to assist in the protection of Idaho’s 
water resources.  Additionally, please contact DEQ to identify BMP alternatives and to 
determine whether this project is in an area with Total Maximum Daily Load stormwater 
permit conditions. 

• The Idaho Stream Channel Protection Act requires a permit for most stream channel 
alterations.  Please contact the Idaho Department of Water Resources (IDWR), Western 
Regional Office, at 2735 Airport Way, Boise, or call (208) 334-2190 for more information.  
Information is also available on the IDWR website at: 
https://idwr.idaho.gov/streams/stream-channel-alteration-permits.html  

• The Federal Clean Water Act requires a permit for filling or dredging in waters of the 
United States.  Please contact the US Army Corps of Engineers, Boise Field Office, at 10095 
Emerald Street, Boise, or call 208-345-2155 for more information regarding permits.   

For questions, contact Lance Holloway, Surface Water Manager, at (208) 373-0550. 
  

5. SOLID WASTE, HAZARDOUS WASTE AND GROUND WATER CONTAMINATION 
• Solid Waste. No trash or other solid waste shall be buried, burned, or otherwise disposed of 

at the project site.  These disposal methods are regulated by various state regulations 
including Idaho’s Solid Waste Management Regulations and Standards (IDAPA 58.01.06), 
Rules and Regulations for Hazardous Waste (IDAPA 58.01.05), and Rules and Regulations for 
the Prevention of Air Pollution (IDAPA 58.01.01). Inert and other approved materials are 
also defined in the Solid Waste Management Regulations and Standards 

• Hazardous Waste.  The types and number of requirements that must be complied with 
under the federal Resource Conservations and Recovery Act (RCRA) and the Idaho Rules and 
Standards for Hazardous Waste (IDAPA 58.01.05) are based on the quantity and type of 
waste generated.  Every business in Idaho is required to track the volume of waste 
generated, determine whether each type of waste is hazardous, and ensure that all wastes 
are properly disposed of according to federal, state, and local requirements. 

 

 

 

https://idwr.idaho.gov/streams/stream-channel-alteration-permits.html
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• Water Quality Standards.  Site activities must comply with the Idaho Water Quality 
Standards (IDAPA 58.01.02) regarding hazardous and deleterious-materials storage, 
disposal, or accumulation adjacent to or in the immediate vicinity of state waters (IDAPA 
58.01.02.800); and the cleanup and reporting of oil-filled electrical equipment (IDAPA 
58.01.02.849); hazardous materials (IDAPA 58.01.02.850); and used-oil and petroleum 
releases (IDAPA 58.01.02.851 and 852).   Petroleum releases must be reported to DEQ in 
accordance with IDAPA 58.01.02.851.01 and 04.  Hazardous material releases to state 
waters, or to land such that there is likelihood that it will enter state waters, must be 
reported to DEQ in accordance with IDAPA 58.01.02.850. 

• Ground Water Contamination.  DEQ requests that this project comply with Idaho’s Ground 
Water Quality Rules (IDAPA 58.01.11), which states that “No person shall cause or allow the 
release, spilling, leaking, emission, discharge, escape, leaching, or disposal of a contaminant 
into the environment in a manner that causes a ground water quality standard to be 
exceeded, injures a beneficial use of ground water, or is not in accordance with a permit, 
consent order or applicable best management practice, best available method or best 
practical method.”   

For questions, contact Rebecca Blankenau, Waste & Remediation Manager, at                     
(208) 373-0550. 
  

6. ADDITIONAL NOTES 
• If an underground storage tank (UST) or an aboveground storage tank (AST) is identified at 

the site, the site should be evaluated to determine whether the UST is regulated by DEQ.  
EPA regulates ASTs.  UST and AST sites should be assessed to determine whether there is 
potential soil and ground water contamination.  Please call DEQ at (208) 373-0550, or visit 
the DEQ website https://www.deq.idaho.gov/waste-management-and-
remediation/storage-tanks/leaking-underground-storage-tanks-in-idaho/ for assistance. 

• If applicable to this project, DEQ recommends that BMPs be implemented for any of the 
following conditions:  wash water from cleaning vehicles, fertilizers and pesticides, animal 
facilities, composted waste, and ponds.  Please contact DEQ for more information on any of 
these conditions. 

 
We look forward to working with you in a proactive manner to address potential environmental impacts 
that may be within our regulatory authority.  If you have any questions, please contact me, or any of our 
technical staff at (208) 373-0550. 
 
Sincerely,  
 
 
 
Aaron Scheff 
Regional Administrator 
 
c:  
 2021AEK 
 
 
 
 

https://www.deq.idaho.gov/waste-management-and-remediation/storage-tanks/leaking-underground-storage-tanks-in-idaho/
https://www.deq.idaho.gov/waste-management-and-remediation/storage-tanks/leaking-underground-storage-tanks-in-idaho/
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Arbay Mberwa

From: Anthony Lee <Anthony.Lee@swdh.id.gov>
Sent: Friday, August 30, 2024 4:17 PM
To: Arbay Mberwa
Subject: [External]  RE: Initial Notification CU2023-0025 Surber

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Hi Arbay, 
 
Per request for comments: 
 
Will a Nutrient Pathogen Study be required? The project is NOT in a designated Nitrate Priority Area and a 
Nutrient Pathogen Study is not required. 
 
Will adequate sanitary systems be provided to accommodate the use? A pre-development meeting was 
conducted on 08/14/2023 and was recommended installing a new septic system for the dog kennel facility. 
 
We may want to revisit the proposal with the applicant.  
 
Let me know if you have any questions. 
  
Thank you, 
 

 
 
Check out our new online self-service portal here! PORTAL 
 
Anthony Lee, RS/BS | Land Development Senior 
o 208.455.5384 | c 208.899.1285 | f 208.455.5300 
anthony.lee@swdh.id.gov | SWDH.org 
13307 Miami Ln., Caldwell, ID 83607 

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
'developmentreview@blackcanyonirrigation.com' <developmentreview@blackcanyonirrigation.com>; Mitch Kiester 
<Mitch.Kiester@swdh.id.gov>; Anthony Lee <Anthony.Lee@swdh.id.gov>; 'gis@compassidaho.org' 
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<gis@compassidaho.org>; 'D3Development.services@itd.idaho.gov' <D3Development.services@itd.idaho.gov>; 
'niki.benyakhlef@itd.idaho.gov' <niki.benyakhlef@itd.idaho.gov>; Brian Crawforth 
<Brian.Crawforth@canyoncounty.id.gov>; christine.wendelsdorf@canyoncounty.id.gov; Michael Stowell 
<mstowell@ccparamedics.com>; Diana Little <Diana.Little@canyoncounty.id.gov>; Loretta Tweedy 
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
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The maps are provided "as-is" without warranty or any representation of accuracy,
 timeliness or completeness. The burden for determining accuracy, completeness,
timeliness, merchantability and fitness for or the appropriateness for use rests solely
on the user accessing this information. Canyon County, ID makes no warranties,
express or implied, as to the use of the maps. There are no implied warranties
of merchantability or fitness for a particular purpose. The user acknowledges and
accepts all inherent limitations of the maps, including the act that the maps are
dynamic and in a constant state of maintenance, correction and revision. The maps
do not represent a survey. Neither Canyon County, ID nor its officers and employees
assume any liability for the accuracy of the data delineated on any map. In no event
shall the Canyon County, ID or its officers or employees be liable for any damages
arising in any way out of the use of this information.

1:24,000

SCALE
Legend

NOTIFICATION BUFFER

SUBJECT_PROPERTY

NOTIFIED PARCELS

TAX PARCELS

Highway

Interstate

Local Road

1:24,000



E
m

m
et

t 
R

d

Purple Sage RdK
en

ri
d

g
e 

R
d

Tracy S
tFred Ln

Lewis Ranch Rd

Q
u

ail H
ill L

n

Quail Run Ln

H
ar

tl
ey

 L
n

M
ik

es
 B

lv
d

Connie Ln

G
o

o
seb

erry L
n

B
u

rt
o

n
 L

n

Tu
m

b
lew

eed
 R

d

0 0.40.2

Miles

Legend

SUBJECT_PROPERTY


	Application - CU2023-0025.pdf
	fencing email.pdf
	highway dist. 4 comments.pdf
	ITD Comment.pdf
	DEQ Comment.pdf
	24 08.20 - CU2023-0025 Surber - Letter.pdf
	SWDH Comment.pdf
	Case Maps.pdf
	B 0 SET NOTIFICATION.pdf
	B 3 SMALL ORTHO 1 MILE.pdf
	B 16 NeighborhoodListing Map.pdf
	Hearing Notice Map.pdf


